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7 May 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Training

SUBJECT ¢ Weekly Activities Report
3 -7 May 1971

STAFF TRAINING BRANCH

1. Ambassador Herman Eilts, Diplomatic Advisor to the Commandant
of the Army War College, and Ambassador for five years to Saudi Arabia,
25X1A8  has agreed to address the COS Seminar on 18 May. 25X1A8

2, We have received 30 copies of the draft of the new CS Name Trace
Handbook which was put out by the CS | | This 25X1A8
Handbook will be particularly useful for Records Il instruction and appro-
sriate for the BOC., Only 300 copies have been published and the[ |
lexpects to have a final version in about a year, after all
editorial and content changes have been made,

OPERATIONS SCHOOL LIBRARY

25X1X7
3, A request was received from the for training material 25X1A6a

| OSL is in the process of checking within OTR

on the availability of suitable material for passage. A number of books 25X1X7
have already been received from the Instructor Training Branch and 1
has agreed to provide a number of papers.

25X1A%9a

25X1A8

4. levied a request on OSL for a great
variety of training materials to be used in a liaison training program over-
seas, Material was requested on the subjects of interrogation, interviewing,
counterintelligence, hostile and friendly intelligence/security services,

Approved For Releas _00010025-4

PiZ8:DE3H

Lo
L



Approved F@Regﬂi%i%ﬁm— MM:RDP78-063“‘A000300010025-4

25X 1A% 25X1A9a

paramilitary operations, tradecraft, communist theory, and communist
activities in NEA countries, To date, 4l items were sent to|

and | |CI/OA, for their review,
25X1A8
6. On 3 May Messrs, participated in personal
meeting exercises in the Field Operations Familiarization Course,

25X1A9a Acting Chief, Operations School/TR
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